Jon Dannemann

+44 7733 879 378 | jon.dannemann@gmail.com | LinkedIn | NW4 London

CAREER SUMMARY

Doctoral Researcher

London / Sheffield, UK

Department of Politics, University of Sheffield

since January 2019

 100,000-word comparative historical analysis of the domestic political and economic drivers of defense policy in China, Germany, and Britain

Freelance Strategy and Research Consultant

London, GB

Self-employed

since July 2017

Typical projects comprise research, analysis, interviewing, translating, and editing, including:

Google (contract)

February – December 2018

LEK Consulting (contract)

October - December 2017

Legal and Regulatory Primary Researcher

London, UK

Gerson Lehrman Group (GLG)

July 2016 – July 2017

• Relevant responsibilities including drafting project briefs and expert biographies.

Business Development Associate, Academics, D-A-CH

London, UK

Euromonitor International

July 2015 - March 2016

- Consultative new business and account management role in the German, Austrian, Swiss, and Israeli academic markets with a world-leader in syndicated strategic FMCG research
- Increased brand awareness of Euromonitor's flagship database, Passport, among 50 universities in Germany, Austria, Switzerland, and Israel
- Conducted 30 product trainings and demonstrations

English Teacher (TEFL) Trainee

London, UK

International House

July 2011

EDUCATION

Warwick-Singapore Double Master's Degree in International Studies

MSc Strategic Studies, S. Rajaratnam School of International Studies, Singapore

2012-2013

MA International Politics and East Asia, University of Warwick

2011-2012

BA (Hons.) War, Peace and International Relations

Reading, UK

University of Reading

2008 - 2011

VOLUNTEERING & COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

Kibbutz Ulpan Volunteer

Beit She'an, ISR

Kibbutz Sde Eliyahu

August 2013 – May 2014